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Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper
Sent: 08 April 2022 16:17
To: Gittins, Joshua; environmental.assessment.team@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk
Subject: RE: MoU: Tal-sarn embankment repairs - historic environment screening 

Dear Josh, thanks for sending this consultation. 
I’m not sure about the extent of the works, but would like to make the following comments: 
As well as the Grade II Listed Building (Pont Talsarn) and scheduled monuments (Castell Trefilan and Pen Clawdd-
Mawr) you have noted in the file you should also be aware of the Registered Parkland of Llanllyr (PGW (Dy) 28 (Cer)) 
which lies on the south west side of the river, any works which might affect the Registered Park must be discussed 
with Cadw - Lisa Fiddes is the relevant Inspector for Parks and Gardens Lisa.Fiddes@gov.wales .   
There are also a number of historic environment features recorded in the area.  If the works are going to involve any 
ground breaking activities, or creating new infrastructure such as roads or compounds then we need to know more 
detail about the proposals and work out suitable mitigation.   
 

 
© Crown copyright and database right 2022. Ordnance Survey 100021874. Welsh Government 
© Hawlfraint y goron a hawl cronfeydd data 2022. Arolwg Ordnans 100021874. Llywodraeth Cymru 

 
Best wishes 
Alice  
 

From: Abi E McCullough <abi.mccullough@cpat.org.uk>  
Sent: 14 March 2022 11:15 
To: Alice Pyper <A.Pyper@DYFEDARCHAEOLOGY.ORG.UK> 
Subject: Fw: MoU: Tal-sarn embankment repairs - historic environment screening  
 
Hi Alice, 
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This one is in Ceredigion, I'm afraid. 
 
Abi 
 
******************** 
 

Abi McCullough BSc MCIfA 

 
Archeolegydd Rhanbarthol/ Regional Archaeologist 
Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Clwyd-Powys / Clwyd-Powys Archaeological Trust 

  

Please note our office is closed during the ongoing Coronavirus situation and all staff are working from 
home. 

  

http://www.cpat.org.uk 
Ffôn / Tel: 01938 553670 
E-bost / E-mail: abi.mccullough@cpat.org.uk 

 

For information from the Historic Environment Record go to https://www.archwilio.org.uk 

  
Ymddiriedolaeth Archaeolegol Clwyd-Powys, Y Swyddfeydd, Coed y Dinas, Welshpool, SY21 8RP.  

Swyddfa Gofrestredig fel yr uchod. Rhif Cwmni 1212455, Rhif Elusen 508301, Sefydliad Cofrestredig CIfA.  

 
Clwyd-Powys Archaeological Trust, The Offices, Coed y Dinas, Welshpool, SY21 8RP.  

Registered Office as above.Company No 1212455, Charity No 508301. Chartered Institute for 
Archaeologists Registered Organisation. 

  

Privacy Notice 

  

 

From: Gittins, Joshua <joshua.gittins@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk> 
Sent: 09 March 2022 10:16 
To: Abi E McCullough <abi.mccullough@cpat.org.uk> 
Subject: MoU: Tal-sarn embankment repairs - historic environment screening  
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Morning Abi,  
  
I hope all is well.  
  
I’m emailing to request a historic environment screening of the attached Low Risk project – aiming 
to repair/replace some gabion baskets that support an embankment structure for a flow monitoring 
gauging station NRW manage.  
  
Please let me know if you need any more info to do your screening (I accept background/intro info 
is limited but that’s all I have at the moment) 
  
Many thanks 
Josh  
  
Joshua Gittins 
BSc (Hons), MSc, PhD, MCIWEM 
Cynghorydd Arbenigol: Asesiad Amgylcheddol | Specialist Advisor: Environmental Assessment 
Tim Asesu Amgylcheddol | Environmental Assessment Team 
Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru | Natural Resources Wales  
Symudol | Mobile: +44(0) 79298 29540  
Ty Cambria, Caerdydd | Cambria House, Cardiff  
  
Typical working hours: 07:00/08:00 – 15:30/16:30 
  
Yn falch o arwain y ffordd at ddyfodol gwell i Gymru trwy reoli’r amgylchedd ac adnoddau 
naturiol yn gynaliadwy.  
  
Proud to be leading the way to a better future for Wales by managing the environment and 
natural resources sustainably.  
  

cyfoethnaturiol.cymru / naturalresources.wales 

Twitter   |   Facebook     |   LinkedIn  |   Instagram   

  
Croesewir gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a byddwn yn ymateb yn Gymraeg, heb i hynny arwain at 
oedi 
  
Correspondence in Welsh is welcomed, and we will respond in Welsh without it leading to 
a delay 
  


